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No.54/BeDA, Brahmapur     Date. 13.01.2026 

 
Corrigendum  

Pre-Bid Queries Clarification 

Subject: Pre-Bid Queries relating to "Request for Proposal for Selection of Event 

Management Agency for Gopalpur Beach Festival 2026" vide RFP Notice No. 24/BeDA, 

Berhampur Dated 05.01.2026. 

Sl 

No 

Reference/ 

Clause 

Original Clause Querry Clarification 

1. Page No 

04 

 

EMD of Rs. 

1,00,000/- 

 

Request for Exemption 

of EMD for Udyam 

MSME registered 

firm/agency. 1. As per 

the Government of India 

guidelines, Rule 170 of 

General Finance Rules 

2017, Startups 

recognized by the 

Department for 

Promotion of Industry 

and Internal Trade 

(DPIIT) and Micro and 

Small Enterprises as per 

the Department for 

MSME, are exempt from 

depositing EMD in Govt. 

2. As per Finance Dept., 

Govt. of Odisha letter 

no. 21926/F dated 

12.08.2015 and 13681 

dated 19.04.2018 

As per RFP 

2. Page No 

11, Page 

No 15 

Event Dates/ 

period 

Two different Event 

dates/ period are 

mentioned-22 to 26-Jan 

or 5 days (in page no. 

11) and 15 to 22-Jan or 

8 days (in page no. 15). 

Kindly clarify. 

Event will be conducted 

from 22 to 26 January 

2026 for the period of 05 

(five) days 

3. Page no. 

31, Sl. No. 

6 

Stage light & 

sound 

Please clarify whether 

we have to quote for 5 

days or 8 days 

For a period of 05 days 
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4. Page no. 

32, Sl. No. 

19 

 

LED 6'X8'... for 7 

days 

Please clarify whether 

we have to quote for 5 

days or 8 days or 7 days 

As above 

5. Page no. 

19, Page 

No. 32 

Stage 

 

In Scope of Work Stage 

size is mentioned as 

100 X 80 ft in page no. 

19 Whereas Truss size 

is mentioned as 70' X 

46'24' in page no. 32 sl. 

no. 20. 

Stage will be in size of 

96 x 56 ft 

6. Page no. 

20 

Stage LED In Scope of Work Stage 

P3 Curve LED is 

mentioned as 50 X 10 ft 

or 500 sqft in page no. 

20 Whereas screen size 

is mentioned as 60 x 40 

ft or 2400 sqft in page 

no. 32 sl no. 18. 

Kindly clarify the correct 

dimension/measurement 

for Quoting 

50 x 10 ft 

7. Page no. 

32 

 

Generators 

 

Please specify exact no. 

Genset required 

KVA/KW wise and also 

the no. of days 

 2 Nos. x 125 KVA for 

the period of festival 

duration for Sage & 

Stalls separately 

8. Page no. 

16, Page 

No. 31 Sl. 

No.2 

Stalls 

 

Please specify exact No. 

of Stalls required as 

different quantities like 

300 no. & 250 no. are 

mentioned in Scope of 

Work & Financial Bid 

200 Stalls 

9. Page No. 

32-Sl. No. 

14 

Food Stalls Please clarify about the 

sizes food stalls (i.e food 

court + kitchen) 

20/10 ft 

10. Page No. 

33-Sl. No. 

35 

Vehicles Please specify in the 

Scope of Work with 

description for Vehicles, 

No. of days required, 

As per RFP 
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Type/ models of vehicle 

required etc 

11. Page No. 

4, Page 

No. 34 

Tender 

processing fee 

Tender processing fee is 

mentioned as Rs. 

10,000 in page no. 4 

Whereas Rs. 5,000 is 

mentioned in page no. 

34. Kindly clarify 

Rs 10,000/- (Rupees ten 

thousand only) 

12. Page No. 

6-Sl. No. 1, 

Page No. 

10 

No. of years of 

business 

No. of years of business 

is mentioned as 8 years 

in Pre-Qualification 

Criteria in page no. 6 

whereas 7 years in 

Technical Evaluation in 

page no. 10. Kindly 

clarify 

Minimum 07 years 

13. Page 33 

Sl. No. 34 

Refreshment & 

food 

arrangement 

Please specify about 

Menu & Quantity of 

Snacks, Lunch, Dinner, 

Food packets etc. for 

each days 

Breakfast -  
(a) Grilled Sandwich, 
Veg Cutlet, Sauce 
sachet,) or equivalent  
(b) Bottled mineral water 
(200 ml)(ISI marked)  
(c) Soft drinks (Rs 10/- 
pack) (Frooti/ Appy/ 
Gluco-gold/ Litchi or 
similar)  
Lunch & Dinner Veg & 
Nonveg  
Veg: Rice (150 gram, 
Dal, Mix Vegetable 
(Mushroom/Paneer), 
Papad, Curd Salad, 
Gulab Jamun  
Non Veg: Chicken 

Biriyani (150 gram), 

Raita  

14. Page no. 

32, Sl. No. 

29 

Cultural & stage 

for 5 days 

a. Please clarify whether 

we have to quote for 5 

days or 8 days or 5 

days. 

b. Also please elaborate 

in detail about Stage 

programme like type of 

celebrity required 

As of now, we have 

planned for Odishi, 

Traditional, Folk, Tribal, 

etc. for 05 days. In case 

there is any requirement 

from other agencies, 

they will be intimated 

separately in advance 
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whether Bollywood/ 

Ollywood/ 

Traditional/Odishi/ 

Folk/Tribal etc 

15. Page 31 

Sl. No. 9 

Lounge Celebrity 

VIP Media & 

PA/PSO 

a. Please clarify whether 

the agency has to bear 

the remuneration fees 

for the celebrity, OR this 

line item is for 

logistics/hospitality 

(travel, stay, food) for 

celebrity booked by the 

Authority. 

b. Please elaborate in 

detail in Scope of Work 

as it 

Bidder will look after their 

logistics/hospitality 

(conveyance, stay & 

food) 

 

 

The other terms & conditions of the RFP remains unchanged. 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Secretary, BeDA  
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